On October 24, 1914, the corner
stone was laid for the new building
of the West Patchogue Fire Depart-
ment on the east side of River
Avenue, afew feet south of the
school. The gentleman standing to
the left of the corner stone is Rever-
Probst, chaplain. The men in the
Cture are, starting with the fellow
the Whlte shirt: Seaman Jones,

pUrposes. The West
tchogue Fire Department was
diSbanded in the early 1920’s.





